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Australian Government

Attorney-General’s Department
13/14748
7 November 2013

G King
By email only: foit+request-375-0424d68b@righttoknow.org.au

Dear Mr King,
Freedom of Information Request no. FOI13/141

I refer to your request under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) dated

3 September 2013 for access to the twenty most recently submitted interception capability plans
(IC plans) given to the Communications Access Coordinator under Part 5-4 of the
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979.

I am an officer authorised under section 23(1) of the FOI Act to make decisions in relation to FOI
requests.

On 26 September 2013, you were notified of my decision that you were liable to pay a charge in
respect of processing your request under section 29 of the FOI Act and the Freedom of Information
(Charges) Regulations 1982. My preliminary assessment of the charges found you liable to pay
$2,260.00. This amount was paid in full on 25 October 2013.

After processing your request, I have revised the amount payable to be $1,353.33 in accordance
with section 29 of the FOI Act and the Freedom of Information (Charges) Regulations 1982.

Basis for my assessment of charges

I have assessed the work Attorney-General’s Department has done to process your request and have
calculated the following breakdown of charges:

Document Details

Number of relevant documents 20

Number of relevant pages (or other size descriptor) 307
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Questions about this charge
If you have any questions or wish to discuss this notice with us, please contact Elise Perry by email

at: foi@agd.gov.au.

More information about charges under the FOI Act is available in Part 4 of the Australian

Information Commissioner’s FOI guidelines:
www.oaic.gov.au/publications/guidelines.html#foi _guidelines .

Yours sincerely

Frances Brown
Director
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